

# SIDNEY ARMSTRONG , M. ED.

749 N 440 W Provo UT 84601

SIDLINA@HOTMAIL.COM

801-513-8376

A seasoned and passionate educator with elect credentials and extensive experience in special education and multifaceted student development – Morally driven and personally invested in the potential of individuals – adept in practical applications of the teaching system and administration.

## Education

- **Master of Special Education: Emphasis: EBD/ID**  
Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, Arizona - 2010
- **Certificate: Special Education, Mild-Moderate**  
Southern Utah University - Cedar City, Utah - 2008
- **Specialized Courses: Special Education, Severe**  
University of Utah- Salt Lake City, Utah - 2004
- **Specialized Courses: Gifted Education and Administration**  
Utah State University - Logan, Utah - 1995
- **Bachelor of Elementary Education**  
Brigham Young University - Provo, Utah - 1991

## Work Experience

- **Special Education Instructor - 2014 - 2022**  
Spectrum Academy – Pleasant Grove, Utah
- **Director of Special Education - 2012 - 2014**  
Aristotle Academy{closed} – American Fork, Utah
- **Special Education Instructor - 2010 - 2012**  
Cottonwood Treatment Center – Salt Lake City, Utah
- **Director of Special Education - 2007 - 2010**  
C.S. Lewis Academy – Santaquin, Utah
- **Director of Special Education - 2006 - 2007**  
Liberty Academy – Salem, Utah
- **Private Education Instructor - 1999- 2006**  
Various Clientele – Ephraim, Utah
- **Elementary Education Teacher (6<sup>th</sup> Grade) - 1991- 1995**  
West Clinton Elementary – West Clinton, Utah

# SIDNEY ARMSTRONG , M. ED.

749 N 440 W Provo UT 84601

SIDLINA@HOTMAIL.COM

801-513-8376

## Unique Skills

- **Grant Writing: Recipient of Family Literacy Grant**  
Initial \$30,000 - Ongoing
- **Grant Writing: Recipient of Math Improvement Grant**  
\$10,000 – Single Payout
- **Grant Writing: Recipient of Tier II Reading Interventions Grant**  
\$5,000 – Single Payout

## Relevant Service

- **Sanpete County Downs Foundation President**  
Utah – 1999 - 2000
- **Fine Arts Instruction: Director of Theater and Choir Productions**  
West Clinton Elementary - 1991 - 1995
- **Youth Baseball Director**  
Spring City, Utah – 2004 – 2005

## References

- **Superintendent of Spectrum Academy**  
Liz Banner – lbanner@spectrumcharter.org – 801-785-9019
- **Former Principal of C.S. Lewis**  
Jason Finch – 801-593-8200
- **Administrative Assistant of Spectrum Academy**  
Martha Mciff – mmciff@spectrumcharter.org – 801-654-0861
- **Parents of Students I have private tutored**
- Courtney Thorup- 385-299-9841
- Margaret Riding – 435-851-4534
- **Behavioral Specialist**  
Tai Ellis – 801-693-5505
- **Colleague**  
Stacey Sanchez – 310-850-4765